

CITY OF ROCK HILL 827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, April 18, 2023 7:00 p.m.

- **1.** Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Took, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Westfall, and Alderman Wiley. Alderman Weider was absent.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
- 5. Minutes of Previous Meeting March 21 and April 4, 2023: Alderman Davis moved and Alderman Took seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the March 21 and April 4, 2023 meeting. The minutes were approved unanimously by voice vote.
- 6. Parks and Recreation commission: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported a. The Commission will be working on an Arbor Day Event
- 7. Planning and Zoning commission: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported
 - a. The commission met in April and reviewed the proposed Jimmy Johns
 - b. The commission meeting in May will be moved due to a scheduling conflict
- **8. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING: ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING AND/OR ADOPTION:

a) Resolution 23-09: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROCK HILL, MISSOURI AND SENCER CONTRACTING FOR STREET IMPROVEMENTS TO ENNIS AVENUE AND ALMENTOR AVENUE.

City Attorney Paul Martin read Resolution 23-09 by "title" only.

Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Wiley seconded a motion to approve **Resolution** 23-09.

The motion was approved unanimously by a voice vote of 5-0.

9. Departmental Reports:

- a) Parks and Recreation Department: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported
 - a. Interviewing 3 people for the Day Camp Director position
 - b. Interviewing one person for Park Maintenance position
 - c. Day Camp is filling up
 - d. Whitfield park has been having some vandalism

b) Public Works Department: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported

- a. Repaired vandalized gazebo
- b. Working on Mulching the Oak Trail.

10. New and Old Business – Mayor and Board of Alderman:

- **a.** Alderman Wiley discussed a resident's concern of wanting a stop sign removed and suggested that it not be removed
- **b.** Alderman Wiley discussed a question from a resident of the traffic signal at N. Rock Hill and Brownbert be placed on flashing red on the weekends.
- c. Aldermen Wiley mentioned that there is a house that is sitting with the door open.
- d. Alderman Took discussed whether commercial vehicles are allowed in driveways
- e. Alderman Took discussed whether vehicles that are being worked on in the driveway is allowed.
- 11. City Attorney's Report: No report
- 12. City Administrator's Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley Reporteda. There will be a financial representative at the meeting to discuss some financial matters.
- 13. Mayor's Report: No report

14. Citizens to Address the Board:

15. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:16.

Mayor Edward Mahan

Attested to:

Garrett Schlett, City Clerk